

TIMOTHY ROSKO, TENOR, COMPOSER, ARRANGER

205.447.7058 | timroskomusic@gmail.com | www.timrosko.com

PROFILE

Voice: Tenor

Vocal Range: G2 — C5

Height: 6'1"

ENSEMBLE EXPERIENCE

Sonus , modern classical a cappella choir, <i>Tenor, Section Leader, Composer</i>	2018—2021
Portara , chamber choir, <i>Tenor</i>	2018—2019
Christ Church Cathedral , <i>Tenor Section Leader and Soloist</i>	2013; 2019
The Mendelssohn Choir of Pittsburgh , <i>Tenor 2</i>	2016
The Yinzer Singers , a cappella choir, <i>Tenor 2 and Arranger</i>	2015—2018
Resonance Works Choir , <i>Tenor 2</i>	2015—2018
The Bwak Choir , singing chicken	2015—2018
Wedgewood Summer Chorale , <i>Tenor</i>	2012
The Beltones at Belmont , a cappella group, <i>arranger, soloist, co-music director</i>	2010—2012
Belmont University New Music Ensemble , <i>soloist, composer, ensemble</i>	2011—2012
Belmont University Chorale , <i>Tenor</i>	2009—2012
Auburn University Singers , show choir, <i>Tenor</i>	2008—2009
Auburn University Chamber Choir , <i>Tenor</i>	2007—2009
Hoover High School Chamber Choir , <i>Tenor</i>	2004—2007
Birmingham Boys Choir , <i>Treble, Soprano, Baritone</i>	1998—2003

STAGE EXPERIENCE

The Way Forth – Rachel Grimes	Featured Soloist	Louisville Symphony	2019
Aria Kart	<i>Luigi</i>	Super Smash Opera	2018
Songs for a Newer World	<i>Musical Improviser</i>	Arcade Comedy Theater	2015—2017
The Mario Opera	<i>Luigi</i>	Arcade Comedy Theater	2016
Your Life: The Musical	<i>Ensemble</i>	Arcade Comedy Theater	2016
The High-Scores	<i>Musical Improviser</i>	Arcade Comedy Theater	2015—2016
Annie	<i>Rooster</i>	Towne Centre Theatre	2012
Joseph and the Amazing...	<i>Joseph</i>	Hoover High School	2007
Bells Are Ringing	<i>Carl / Ensemble</i>	Hoover High School	2006
State Fair	<i>Pat Gilbert</i>	Hoover High School	2005
Guys and Dolls	<i>Ensemble</i>	Dane Peterson Theater	2002
Jesus Christ Superstar	<i>Ensemble</i>	Dane Peterson Theater	2000
Joseph and the Amazing...	<i>Children's Ensemble</i>	Red Mountain Theater	1999

RECORDINGS

"Cosmo Mater" , <i>Vocalist</i>	2022
Featured in <i>Cosmonious High</i> , released by Owlchemy Labs	
Very Very Valet (Original Soundtrack) , <i>Composer, Vocalist, Producer</i>	2021
50 Bad Songs: Season 2 (Demos from the Podcast) , <i>Songwriter, Vocalist, Producer</i>	2021
50 Bad Songs: Season 1 (Demos from the Podcast) , <i>Songwriter, Vocalist, Producer</i>	2021
"Superior" , <i>Vocals</i>	2021
Released by Rochelle Riser	
"It's You I Like" , <i>Arranger, Vocalist, Mixer</i>	2019
The Way Forth , <i>Tenor</i>	2019
As a part of <i>Sonus</i> , Released by Rachel Grimes	
The Parthenon Sessions , <i>Tenor</i>	2019
Released by <i>Sonus</i>	
"Downriver Dirge" , <i>Arranger, Vocalist, Mixer</i>	2019
Featured on <i>EXILE: A Tribute to Supergiant Games</i> , released by Materia Collective	
"Here Comes A Thought (from 'Steven Universe')" , <i>Arranger, Vocalist, Mixer</i>	2018
"House (A Cappella)" , <i>Arranger, Vocalist, Beat Box, Mixer</i>	2018
Featured on <i>FATE: A Tribute to Majora's Mask</i> , released by Materia Collective	
Spirit EP , <i>Vocals</i>	2017
Released by Multiplayer Charity and Materia Collective	
"I Expect You To Die" , <i>Composer, Orchestrator, Vocalist</i>	2017
Released as a single by Schell Games	
"Adventure (A Cappella)" , <i>Arranger, Vocalist, Beat Box, Mixer</i>	2017
Featured on <i>TESSERACT: An Acoustic Fez Album</i> , released by Materia Collective	
"Backborn Story (A Cappella)" , <i>Arranger, Vocalist, Mixer</i>	2017
Featured on <i>ZODIAC: Final Fantasy Tactics Remixed</i> , released by Materia Collective	

"Undertale (A Cappella)" , Arranger, Vocalist, Beat Box, Mixer	2016
"Hotel (Café Version)" , Arranger, Vocalist, Ukulele, Mixer Featured on <i>FALLEN: An Undertale Tribute</i> , released by Materia Collective	
"DK Rap" , Arranger, Vocalist, Beat Box, Mixer Featured on <i>Tribute Album 64</i> , released by Patient Corgi	2016
"Miracle" , Arranger Featured on <i>Home</i> , EP Released by The Beltones	2016
"Stop the Clock" , Arranger Featured on <i>Unconditionally</i> , EP released by The Beltones	2015
"Roll To Me" , Arranger, Soloist Featured on <i>The Beltones</i> , EP released by The Beltones	2011

HONORS/ COMPETITIONS

Arrangement Premiere , "In the Bleak Midwinter", Sonus Winter Concert	2021
Composition Premiere , "Winter Haiku", Sonus Winter Concert	2019
Finalist, Best Vocal Remix , "Adventure (A Cappella)", G.A.N.G MAGfest Rexix Comp	2018
Finalist, Best Original Song , "I Expect You To Die", Game Audio Network Guild Awards	2017
Winner, Best Vocal Remix , "DK Rap", G.A.N.G. MAGfest Remix Competition	2017
Singer , "Glow" by Eric Whitacre, Disney's World of Color—Winter Dreams	2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

Spectre Podcast , (In Development), Composer	2021—Present
Toyful Games – Contractor , Audio Designer and Composer	2020—Present
Tangible Play – Contractor , Voice Actor and Dialogue Editor	2019—Present
50 Bad Songs Podcast , Producer, Host, Editor, Songwriter	2018—Present
Musicologist , ArkivMusic, Naxos of America	2019—2021
Composer and Sound Designer , Schell Games	2015—2018
Freelance Composer , Composition, Arranging, Songwriting, Orchestration	2010—Present

EDUCATION

Carnegie Mellon University , Master of Entertainment Technology	2015
Belmont University , Bachelor of Music in Composition, Magna Cum Laude	2012
Nashville Jazz Workshop , Vocal Styles and Literature	2019—2020

TRAINING

Contemporary & Jazz Styles

Colby Lapolla, *Los Angeles, CA*
Liz Johnson, *Nashville Jazz Wrkshp*
Kate Paradise, *Belmont U.*

Classical & Musical Theater Voice

Sari Gruber, *Pittsburgh, PA*
Dr. Keith Moore, *Belmont U.*
Nancy Allen, *Belmont U.*

Composition/Arranging

Mark Volker, *Belmont U.*
Jeffrey Kirk, *Belmont U.*